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Novatel Wireless Inc. 
 
 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: PKRNVWE362 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Novatel Wireless Inc. FCC ID: PKRNVWE362 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Novatel Wireless Inc., product description: 850/1900 GSM/GPRS/EDGE/WCDMA/CDMA/EvDO and 700MHz LTE 
Module (FCC: PKRNVWE362, Original Grant Date: 2010/11/03). The transmitter module itself has not changed. 
Here are the changes:   
 
1. Adding LTE antenna information as below: 

Dipole antenna with 2.63dBi gain. 
 

2. Adding Host device information: 

 
             

3. 2G function disable through the applicant’s proprietary firmware and is not user changeable. 
 

4. LTE Band 13 channel bandwidth 5MHz function disable through the applicant’s proprietary firmware and is not 
user changeable. 

 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 

Client’s signature :        
Client’s name / title  :    Bill Babbitt / Manager – Regulatory Engineering 
Contact information / address: 858-812-3400 / bbabbitt@nvtl.com 
 


